
From: Whittaker, Frank M  
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:55 PM 
To: Smith, Dusty J <Dusty.J.Smith@wv.gov> 
Cc: Rink, Crystal G <Crystal.G.Rink@wv.gov>; Linda Harper (linda.b.harper@wv.gov) 
<linda.b.harper@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: District 2 boiler flooding 
 
Dusty, 
 
Your Emergency request is approved for the water removal and cleanup for the 3 areas affected by the 
flooding as a result of failed Boiler pipe in the facility. Please follow all emergency procedures in the 
Purchasing Division Handbook. Please provide all supporting documentation to the Purchasing Division 
as soon as it is available. 
 
 
Frank Whittaker, CPPB 
Assistant Director 
West Virginia Purchasing Division 
2019 Washington Street. East 
Charleston, WV 25305 
304-558-2316 
Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov 
 
 
 
From: Smith, Dusty J <Dusty.J.Smith@wv.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:25 PM 
To: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: District 2 boiler flooding 
 
 
We expect this will go over $25,000.00 we have an emergency cleanup we  had a boiler pipe burst in 
District 2 and we were able to fix the boiler pipe. However we need to bring in a firm to clean up the 3 
inches of water that was already starting to freeze it had gotten in the walls already. We are  probably 
going to  bring in generators since the electrical system in the older building keeps blowing circuit 
breakers.  The storeroom, sign shop and the hallways, and the walls has been affected we need the firm 
need to get remediate the water, clean and make sure no mold was able to get in.  
 

If you have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact me.  Thank you and 

have a wonderful day! 

 

Mrs. Dusty J Smith, WVPBC 

WVDOT -Procurement 

1900 Kanawha Blvd  

Building 5 Room 220 
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Charleston, WV 25305 

Ph 304.558.9398 

Fax 304.558.7844 

Dusty.j.smith@wv.gov 
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